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ADDENDUM NO.  2 
 
 
The following items shall become a part of the contract documents. Contractor must acknowledge receipt of 
this addendum on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 
 
 
Item No. 1 Requests for Information are addressed as follows:  

 
1. Question: It is specified for there to be a sump pump added, but there is no mention of 

an oil minder for the sump pump. Will the oil minder be required and if so, 
where would the preferred location be for the alarm panel?  
 

Response: The specified model is a prepackaged pump and alarm system with oil 
detection. Refer to Specification section 22 14 29 Sump Pumps for complete 
specifications. There were no substitution requests.  
 

2. Question: It was mentioned in the meeting that a rubber tile flooring would be 
preferred over the VCT specified. Can you please specify the rubber tile 
preferred? 
 

Response: The new elevator cab flooring from VCT to rubber tile flooring as per this 
Addendum. 

 
3. Question: Can Innovation fixtures be substituted for the specified Unitec Express 

Fixtures in the; General, Car Control Station, Car Position Indicator, Hall 
Push-Button Stations, Hall Lanterns and Hall Annunciator Specifications? 

 
Response: Yes, provided they meet or exceed the quality and performance of the basis-of-

design products. 
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4. Question: The Firefighter's Service Phase I & II upgrade to ASME A17.1-2010 Code 

would not be required if the controls are not upgraded. Can you please 
specify that the upgrade is required? 

 
Response: Base bid of this contract includes replacement of the controller. Therefore the 

base bid requires the 2010 compliant version of the controls. The Fire recall 
upgrade is required. 

 
5. Question: Is the sump pit in the hoistway new or existing? 
 
 Response: The pit for the new submersible pump is existing and is located in the upper 

left hand corner of the hoistway. 
 

6. Question: To clarify [Spec Section 14 24 00] Article 2.7 Signal Equipment, Paragraph 
G. Travel Lanterns, Sentence 1: “Units mounted in car jamb frame.” Is that 
meant to be a traveling lantern in the car entrance frames? 
  

Response: No, We are replacing the existing HPI with Direction Arrows in the same 
location that is on each floor (Above the Entrance on typical floors and on the 
Side of the Entrance at the other. 

 
Item No. 2 Refer to Drawing Sheet A1.1 KEYNOTES: Revise Keynote #3 to read as follows: 
 
  “Provide rubber floor tile and resilient base throughout cab.” 
 
Item No. 3 Refer to Drawing Sheet E10-01: Add the following clarification: All receptacles in 

hoistway for sump pump & control panel shall be set 72” above pit floor. 
 
Item No. 4 Refer to Specification Section 09 65 19 RESILIENT TILE FLOORING. Replace this 

Section in its entirety with the attached. 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 












